
 

ILLINOIS YMCA   
SWIMMING 

 

May 2022 Meeting Agenda 1 
 

Illinois YMCA Swim Committee Agenda 

9:30 AM Sunday, May 5, 2024 
Illinois Valley YMCA 

300 Walnut St, Peru, IL 61354 

1) Introduction   

2) Establish Quorum 

3) Review and Approval of Minutes p. 3-14 

4) Officer Reports 

a) Chairman p.15 

b) Secretary  p. 16-18 

c) Treasurer p. 19-21 
d) Officials Chair p. 22-24 

e) Group Representative 

5) Committee Reports 

a) Athlete Reps  
b) Webmaster p. 25-26 

c) Safe Sport 

d) Records p. 27 

e) Swim Camp p. 28-29 

6) District Reports 

a) Chicago Suburban p. 30 

b) Illini p. 31 

c) Northwest p.32 

7) ISI House of Delegates 

8) Old Business 

a) 2024 Illinois YMCA State Swimming Championship  

i) Meet Director’s Report p. 33-34 

ii) Review 
iii) Input 

b) 2024 Illinois YMCA Swimming Long Course Championship 

i) General Discussion on Long Course Meet 

c) Tabled Rule/By-law changes  p. 35-36 

9) New Business 

a) Proposed Rule Changes p. 37 

b) Proposed By-law Changes 

c) Proposed Policy & Procedure Changes 

d) 2025 Illinois YMCA State Swimming Championship 
i) Appointment of Key Meet Personnel for 2025 

(1) Meet Director 

(2) Facility Coordinator 



 

ILLINOIS YMCA   
SWIMMING 

 

May 2022 Meeting Agenda 2 
 

(3) Volunteer Coordinator 

(4) Officials Coordinator (State Officials Chair) 
ii) Event Order For 2025 Illinois YMCA State Swimming Championship 

e) Entry Fees for 2025 Championship Meets 

f) 2025 Qualifying Times p. 38-41 

g) Election of Officers 

i) State Chair 
ii) Secretary 

iii) Treasurer 

h) Dates 2025, 2026, 2027, 2028 & 2029 Short Course Meet 

i) 2025 March 7-9 
ii) 2026 March 6-8 

iii) 2027 March 12-14 

iv) 2028 March 10-12 

v) 2029 March 9-11 
i) Dates for 2025, 2026, 2027, 2028 & 2029 Long Course Meet 

i) 2025 July 12-14  Nationals July 30 – August 3 

ii) 2026 July 17-19 

iii) 2027 July 23-25 
iv) 2028 July 21-23 

v) 2029 July 20 -22 

j) Additional New Business 

k) Next Meeting Date 

 
September 8th   

 

10) Adjournment 

 

 



 

ILLINOIS YMCA   
SWIMMING 

 

Minutes Fall 2021 Committee Meeting 3 

Illinois YMCA Swim Committee Agenda 

9:30 AM Sunday,, 2023 

300 Walnut St, Peru, IL 61354 
 

Alex Totura, State Chair Darby Brtva- Chair 

Emeritus, Secretary 

John Williams- State 

Officials Chair 

Danielle Schnake - Illini Joyce Bruett- Illini Darren Moser- Illini 

Carol Wade- Illini Kate Young- Northwest Marty Sterner- Northwest 

Dave Brtva-Chicago 

Suburban, Webmaster 

Dave Hedden- Chicago 

Suburban 

Mark Sobieszczyk- Chicago 

Suburban 

Pingo Areas- Chicago 

Suburban 

Kimberly- Athlete Rep  
 

 

 

1. Introduction   

a. Called to order 9:36 AM  
 

 

2. Establish Quorum 

Quorum established 
 

 

3. Review and Approval of Minutes  
 
 Darren motioned to approve, seconded by Dave Hedden. All approved  
 

4) Chairman  

Alex stands on his report as presented. Thanked everyone for their help for the 
meets.  

a. Secretary   

Darby stands on her report as presented. Reminded everyone to make sure you 

get your stuff turned in on time.  
b. Treasurer.   

i. 2023 Final Budget Analysis Report   

ii. 2024 Proposed Budget   

There are several officials that still need their name badges. Darby to 

investigate name tags. Springfield has ordered in the past as well and Alex to 
get information.  

 



 

ILLINOIS YMCA   
SWIMMING 

 

Minutes Fall 2021 Committee Meeting 4 

Dave Brtva to do an excel spread out of the state website of the officials. The 

master spread to be sent to John Williams and he will work with the district’s 
officials chairs to make sure it is updated.  

Dave Hedden motioned to accept the budget as changed.  

Marty Sterner seconded.  

All approved  

c. Group Representative 
 

Allie sent out the directions for registering for this upcoming season.  

Coaches’ late fee went up to $100 per late coach.  
 

There are questions about acceptable training. We will look into posting the master 

list of trainings on the state website 
 

 

 

a. Committee Reports 

i. Athlete Reps   
We currently only have a female athlete rep. Welcome Kimberly!  

 

 

ii.Officials Chair  

Joe R will be running a training event October 1st at Fox Valley.  

Pingo is now a trainer and will be shadowing at Fox Valley.  
John can look at getting Facilitation training if needed.  

The officials are looking to do quarterly training. They are hoping that virtual 

training will be an option as National is more open to them.  

Darren stressed that level 1 is a class that is best in person.  
 

ISI is moving to have a Meet Ref certification.  

 Reminder- YMCA ISI approved meets DO NOT Need an USA Meet Ref.  
  

 Dave Brtva- cost of the Heartland training is an issue. It was $40.00. We need to 

establish an acceptable amount the state should be paying.  

 The intent was to help get more officials certified by having the state committee to 
pay for it.  

 We need to set a threshold for the upper limit of what we will pay.  
  

 We will pay up to $25 dollars for any YMCA official training that is held within the 

boundary of the IL YMCA Swimming area. If the training is virtual the state committee 

will also pay up to $25. If an individual chooses to attend a training outside of the IL 



 

ILLINOIS YMCA   
SWIMMING 

 

Minutes Fall 2021 Committee Meeting 5 

YMCA Swimming area.  It is up to the district to cover the cost of  training outside of the 

IL YMCA area and to cover anything above the $25 for virtual training.  
 

  

iii.Webmaster  

We need the most updated information to keep the state website up to date.  

 Coaches and officials need to have have updated emails 

 Meets turned in a timely manner.  
 

Meet Certs- can we send confirmation of receipt?  

Will be on the state page again once a master list of meets is created.  
 

 

iv.Safe Sport  
Need to appoint a new safe sport chair. Alex to work on.  

Darren Moser- Alex situation at Springfield.  

USA Swimming has safe sport best practices.  

Carol- Alex to get volunteers and he will recommend and the committee will 
vote to accept.  

 

 

v.Records 

Dave B to do a final call for meets before updating.  

vi.Swim Camp  
Dave Hedden has names of individuals that would like to help work on an swim 

camp, need individuals from Illini. Then they will move forward.  
 

 

vii.All State In-service 
 

 Alex and the districts chairs to work together to get something pulled together.  
 

 

2. District Reports 

a. Chicago Suburban  

b. Illini  
c. Northwest  

3. ISI House of Delegates 

Nothing to report at this time  

4. Old Business 
a. 2023 State Long Course Meet  

i. Review 



 

ILLINOIS YMCA   
SWIMMING 

 

Minutes Fall 2021 Committee Meeting 6 

1. Meet Directors Report  p.25-26 

   Dave Brtva stands on his report  
  Darren- had 2 parents tell him it was a great meet.  

  John- one official complained about switching the relays to timed finals on 

Sunday and not on Saturday.  

  Dave- Sunday night felt anti-climatic. I felt it was due to the moving of the 

relays to prelims.  
  Dave H- agrees with that. It also pulls a lot of swimmers off the pool deck 

that would change the cheering/feeling of the meet.  

  Pingo- was the change the best for the swimmers or the coaches? It changes 

the preparedness for the swimmers as well.  
   

  Asked Kimberly- What is the best method for relays?  I would like to swim 

only in the morning.  
 

  Dave B- We had decided early in the week, what we are doing for relays so 

parents can plan. Also by only swimming once we take away a chance for a time cut if 
they are going for something.  
 

  Darby- as a reminder the meet packet is a legal binding document. We are 
suppose to run the meet as stated in the meet packet.  
 

  Dave H- Chicago district has a proposal to help with how to handle this 
situation going forward.  
 

  Joyce- can we rearrange the order events for the finals? Move the relays to 

the 1st event of finals?  
 

  Danielle- It is a 4 hour drive, I am not saying I won’t go, but my families 

appreciate it when they could leave for the day.  
 

  Carol- parents need to know ahead of time what to expect.  
 

  Marty- We are not going to please everyone. What we have in the meet 

packet we have to stick to it.  We have to decide in this committee what we are doing.  
 

  Dave B- motions to table this discussion to the new business.  
 

 

2. Records p.27 
 

Dave B- the file seems to be off, the times in the meet itself were faster 

than the ones in the master spreadsheet.  



 

ILLINOIS YMCA   
SWIMMING 

 

Minutes Fall 2021 Committee Meeting 7 

 

 

ii.Input 
 

 See above  
 

 

b. 2024 Illinois YMCA Swimming Championship Meets 

i. General Discussion on Short Course Meet 
John- AO (Paula Hastings) is lined up and Meet Ref is ¾ of the way.  We need 

people to shadow those positions as well.  

10 and Under & 8 and Under mix relays will be added.  
 

 *Mixed relay MUST be 2 girls and 2 boys. It will be thrown out if they are swam 

differently* 
 

  Double check we have towne center.  

ii.General Discussion on Long Course Meet 
 

Several items are in the new business.  

John- hopefully John and Colorado have worked out the issues with the 

grounding on the cables.  
 

 

c. 2024 Qualifying times   
Short Course 

Dave Hedden- motioned to approve the short course times as presented 

Darren Moser- second.  

All approved.  
 

Long Course 

Kate Young- Motioned to approve the long course times as presented 

Marty Stenier- Seconds 

All approved  
 

 

d. Tabled Rule/By-law change None 

5. New Business 

a. Proposed By-law None 
b. Proposed Rule changes   
 

Proposed Rule 
Change 

Reason for Change Amended 
Language 

Passed/Failed/Tabled 



 

ILLINOIS YMCA   
SWIMMING 

 

Minutes Fall 2021 Committee Meeting 8 

Proposed by: Illini 

District 

R1 

6.1.1 

10 & Under 5 6 

individual 

We have swimmers 
that have qualified in 

all 6 individual event. 

They would like to 

swim what they can 

 

No motion was made to 
continue with this 

discussions.  Failed 

Notes  Dave- is it fair to let one kid to sweep the podium?  
            Darren- what was the original intent?  

            Dave B - we had time line issues. 

            Darby- I remember that we talked about not over stressing the 

swimmers. It would be too much  
            Dave H- I agree with Dave B. We are not going to see diversity on the 

podium.  Limiting would allow other swimmers to have a chance.  Could we 

look at having the relay only swimmers get individual events.  
 

            Kimberly- I would keep it to 5 and less to give the diversity and giving 

swimmers chance.  
 

Proposed Rule 

Change 

Proposed by: Illini 

District 

Reason for Change Amended 

Language 

Passed/Failed/Tabled 

R2 

 

 9.2 Team awards will 

be awarded to small, 
medium, and large. 

Team size will be 

based on practice 

roster including high 

school swimmer as of 
2/1. Teams with 100 

or more swimmers 

are a large team, 

teams with 50-99 
swimmers are a 

medium team, and 

teams with 49 and 

under swimmers are 
a small team. 

There are several 
teams that are on the 

lower end of the large 

teams and they feel 

that they could 
compete better in a 

medium size team 

division.  

 

Darren Moser- motions to 
table.  
 

Danielle - seconds.  
 

Table.  

Notes   Danielle- we just picked numbers 



 

ILLINOIS YMCA   
SWIMMING 

 

Minutes Fall 2021 Committee Meeting 9 

            Darren- medium size teams can not compete with a springfield.  

            Dave H- when we 1st brought up we did it by a % so teams can not 

adjust their numbers.  Is this a 3 division question.  
             Darren- looking for a fair way- not everyone gets something  

             Joyce- looking for a way be fair.  

             Dave B- Where do you draw the line? The LC meet had a team win 8 

and under boys with 1 swimmer.  
             Darby- we have 32  team- everyone will get banners (OW - everyone 

gets a banner)  

             Dave H- more banners can help get swimmers  

             Darren M- can we use the number of swimmers of swimmers qualified. 
Individual only swimmers?  

             Dave B- there were Coaches that have pulled swimmers out to meet the 

numbers in the old chicago district. I am not saying current coaches would do 

it, but it has happened. We are shrinking. we need to do something to stop the 

shrinking.  
             Darren M- is this worth talking about later once everyone goes back to 

their districts.  
 

             Alex- can we discuss again in spring. with amended lagaunge  
 

            Dave H- I like Darren M idea. We need to take that back to our districts 
to have these division.  
 

             Darby- remember it will influence the money for awards/banners.  
 

             Carol- can we look at different math to make the divisions more fair     

Proposed Rule 

Change 

Proposed by: 

Chicago Suburban 

District 

Reason for Change Amended 

Language 

Passed/Failed/Tabled 

R3 

14.3.2.1 

If there are fewer 

than 10 relays 

entered in an event 

that event will be 

swam as a Timed 
Final event during the 

Finals Session. 

To make it  automatic 
that the Prelim/Final 

relays will be changed 

to Timed Final if there 

is less than 10 

entered.  It also 
assures that everyone 

will know as soon as 

the psyche sheet is 

posted. This allows for 
some to be swam as 

 

Dave H- motion to table.  
 

Kate Young- seconds.  
 

Tabled.  



 

ILLINOIS YMCA   
SWIMMING 

 

Minutes Fall 2021 Committee Meeting 10 

timed final and some to 

be swum as 

prelim/final. 
 

This is for the long 

course meet only 

Notes  Dave H- the intent is for only 9 or less relays, as we have 1 lane for 

warm-up during prelims.  I would like for everyone to go back to their district 

for more discussion.  
 

 

HK1 

Rule 14.3.1 Short Course Championship 
Friday Saturday Morning Sunday Morning 
21 & Under 1650 
Free (TF) 
14 & Under 500 
Free (TF) 
12 & Under 500 
Free (TF) 
21 & Under 200 

Breast (TF) 
12 & Under 100 

Breast (TF) 

21 & Under 400 Free 
Relay (TF) 
21 & Under 400 IM 
(TF) 
12 & Under 200 Free 
(PF) 
14 & Under 200 Free 

(PF) 
21 & Under 200 Free 

(PF) 
12 & Under 50 Breast 

(PF) 
14 & Under 100 Breast 

(PF) 
21 & Under 100 Breast 
(PF) 
12 & Under 50 Free 
(PF) 
14 & Under 50 Free 
(PF) 
21 & Under 50 Free 

(PF) 
12 & Under 100 Back 

(TF) 
21 & Under 200 Back 

(TF) 
12 & Under 50 Fly (PF) 
14 & Under 100 Fly 

(PF) 
21 & Under 100 Fly 

(PF) 
12 & Under Medley 

Relay (PF) 
14 & Under Medley 

Relay (PF) 
21 & Under Medley 
Relay (PF) 
 

21 & Under 400 Medley 
Relay (TF) 
21 & Under 500 Free 
(TF) 
12 & Under 200 IM (PF) 
14 & Under 200 IM (PF) 
21 & Under 200 IM (PF) 
12 & Under 100 Free 
(PF) 
14 & Under 100 Free 
(PF) 
21 & Under 100 Free 
(PF) 
12 & Under 100 Fly (TF) 
21 & Under 200 Fly (TF) 
12 & Under 50 Back 

(PF) 
14 & Under 100 Back 

(PF) 
21 & Under 100 Back 

(PF) 
12 & Under 200 Free 
Relay (PF) 
14 & Under 200 Free 
Relay (PF) 
21 & Under 200 Free 
Relay (PF) 

Saturday Midday Session Sunday Midday Session 

10 & Under Mixed 200 Free 

Relay (TF) 
8& Under Mixed 100 Free Relay 

10 & Under Mixed 200 Medley Relay 

(TF) 
8& Under Mixed 100 Medley Relay 

 

Kate Young- motions  
 

Kimberly R- Second  
 

All passed.  



 

ILLINOIS YMCA   
SWIMMING 

 

Minutes Fall 2021 Committee Meeting 11 

(TF) 
10 & Under 200 Free (TF)  
8 & Under 25 Breast (TF) 
10 & Under 50 Breast (TF) 
8 & Under 100 IM (TF) 
10 & Under 100 IM (TF) 
8 & Under 25 Free (TF) 
10 & Under 50 Free (TF) 
8 & Under 100 Medley Relay 
(TF)  
10 & Under 200 Medley Relay 
(TF)  

(TF) 
10 & Under 200 IM (TF)  
8 & Under 25 Back (TF) 
10 & Under 50 Back (TF) 
8 & Under 50 Free (TF) 
10 & Under 100 Free (TF) 
8 & Under 25 Fly (TF) 
10 & Under 50 Fly (TF) 
8 & Under 100 Free Relay (TF)  
10 & Under 200 Free Relay (TF)  

Saturday Finals Session Sunday Finals Session 

12 & Under 200 Free  
14 & Under 200 Free  
21 & Under 200 Free 
12 & Under 50 Breast 
14 & Under 100 Breast 
21 & Under 100 Breast 
12 & Under 50 Free 
14 & Under 50 Free 
21 & Under 50 Free 
12 & Under 50 Fly 
14 & Under 100 Fly 
21 & Under 100 Fly  
12 & Under 200 Medley Relay  
14 & Under 200 Medley Relay  
21 & Under 200 Medley Relay  

12 & Under 200 IM 
14 & Under 200 IM  
21 & Under 200 IM 
12 & Under 100 Free 
14 & Under 100 Free 
21 & Under 100 Free 
12 & Under 50 Back 
14 & Under 100 Back 
21 & Under 100 Back  
12 & Under 200 Free Relay  
14 & Under 200 Free Relay  
21 & Under 200 Free Relay  

 

Notes  Dave B- the state committee gave the sub committee the power to make 
this happen.  
 

Darren- is this just the relays-  
 

Dave B- Yes  

Proposed Rule Change 

Proposed by:  

Amended 

Language 

Passed/Failed/Tabled 
 

HK 2 

14.3.2 Event Order for the State Long Course 
Championship 

 
Friday Saturday Morning Sunday Morning 
21 & Under 1500 
Free (TF) 
14 & Under 50 
Breast (TF) 
21 & Under 50 
Breast (TF) 
14 & Under 400 

Free (TF) 
12 & Under 400 

Free (TF) 
21 & Under 200 

Breast (TF) 
12 & Under 100 

Breast (TF) 

21 & Under 400 Free 
Relay (TF) 
21 & Under 400 IM (TF) 
14 & Under 50 

Backstroke (TF) 
21 & Under 50 

Backstroke (TF) 
12 & Under 200 Free 
(PF) 
14 & Under 200 Free 
(PF) 
21 & Under 200 Free 
(PF) 
12 & Under 50 Breast 

(PF) 
14 & Under 100 Breast 

(PF) 

21 & Under 400 Medley 
Relay (TF) 
21 & Under 50 Butterfly 
(TF) 
14 & Under 50 Butterfly 
(TF) 
21 & Under 400 Free 

(TF) 
12 & Under 200 IM (PF) 
14 & Under 200 IM (PF) 
21 & Under 200 IM (PF) 
12 & Under 100 Free 
(PF) 
14 & Under 100 Free 

(PF) 
21 & Under 100 Free 

(PF) 

 

Dave H- motioned  
 

John W- second  
 

All accepted  

 



 

ILLINOIS YMCA   
SWIMMING 

 

Minutes Fall 2021 Committee Meeting 12 

21 & Under 100 Breast 

(PF) 
12 & Under 50 Free 

(PF) 
14 & Under 50 Free 

(PF) 
21 & Under 50 Free 
(PF) 
12 & Under 100 Back 
(TF) 
21 & Under 200 Back 
(TF) 
12 & Under 50 Fly (PF) 
14 & Under 100 Fly 
(PF) 
21 & Under 100 Fly 
(PF) 
12 & Under Medley 
Relay (PF) 
14 & Under Medley 

Relay (PF) 
21 & Under Medley 

Relay (PF) 
 

12 & Under 100 Fly (TF) 
21 & Under 200 Fly (TF) 
12 & Under 50 Back 

(PF) 
14 & Under 100 Back 

(PF) 
21 & Under 100 Back 
(PF) 
12 & Under 200 Free 
Relay (PF) 
14 & Under 200 Free 
Relay (PF) 
21 & Under 200 Free 

Relay (PF) 

Saturday Midday Session Sunday Midday Session 

10 & Under Mixed 200 Free 
Relay (TF) 
8 & Under 200 Free (TF) 
10 & Under 200 Free (TF)  
8 & Under 50 Breast (TF) 
10 & Under 50 Breast (TF) 
8 & Under 50 Free (TF) 
10 & Under 50 Free (TF) 
10 & Under 200 Medley Relay 

(TF)  

10 & Under Mixed 200 Medley Relay 
(TF) 
8 & Under 200 IM (TF) 
10 & Under 200 IM (TF)  
8 & Under 50 Back (TF) 
10 & Under 50 Back (TF) 
8 & Under 100 Free (TF) 
10 & Under 100 Free (TF) 
8 & Under 50 Fly (TF) 
10 & Under 50 Fly (TF) 
10 & Under 200 Free Relay (TF)  

Saturday Finals Session Sunday Finals Session 

12 & Under 200 Free  
14 & Under 200 Free  
21 & Under 200 Free 
12 & Under 50 Breast 
14 & Under 100 Breast 
21 & Under 100 Breast 
12 & Under 50 Free 
14 & Under 50 Free 
21 & Under 50 Free 
12 & Under 50 Fly 
14 & Under 100 Fly 
21 & Under 100 Fly  
12 & Under 200 Medley Relay  
14 & Under 200 Medley Relay  
21 & Under 200 Medley Relay  

12 & Under 200 IM 
14 & Under 200 IM  
21 & Under 200 IM 
12 & Under 100 Free 
14 & Under 100 Free 
21 & Under 100 Free 
12 & Under 50 Back 
14 & Under 100 Back 
21 & Under 100 Back  
12 & Under 200 Free Relay  
14 & Under 200 Free Relay  
21 & Under 200 Free Relay  

 

Notes   Joyce- why is the short added differently on each day? 

  

Dave B- Alex had a reason (We don’t recall off the top of our heads)  

Dave H- could there be some 12 and under doing the 400 IM and the 

200 free?  

Proposed Rule Change Amended Passed/Failed/Tabled 



 

ILLINOIS YMCA   
SWIMMING 

 

Minutes Fall 2021 Committee Meeting 13 

Proposed by:  Language 

HK3 

Section 6.01 
The State Committee shall meet at least two times a 
year.  Unless otherwise determined by the State 
Committee, such meetings shall be held on the first 

Sundays of May and Octoberin the months of May and 
September.  The State Committee may hold such other 
meetings as it determines from time to time.  Notice of 
the date and time of any meeting of the State Committee 
meeting shall be emailed to all State Committee 
representatives at least 30 days in advance of such 
meeting.  (Such notice may be provided in the form of 
minutes of the preceding meeting which include the next 
meeting date.)  The State Committee may meet and 
conduct business by teleconference provided all voting 
members consent to such procedure.  Any such consent 
shall also constitute a waiver of the 30-day notice 
requirement 
 

 

Kate YOung - motioned  
 

Dave Hedden/Pingo 

seconded  
 

All passed.  

Notes   
 

 

c. Proposed Policy Changes None 

d. House Keeping Items p.33-35 

e. Dates 2024, 2025, 2026, 2027 & 2028 Short Course Meet 

i. 2024 March 8-10 
ii. 2025 March 7-9  

iii. 2026 March 6-8   

iv. 2027 March 12-14 

v. 2028 March 10-12  
 

Darby to add written notes  
 

Alex to contact nationals to express our concerns about not getting dates in a more 

timely fashion.  
 

2027 will also be a problem. Nationals seem to be after Easter when Easter is early in 

April.  
 

f) Dates for 2024, 2025, 2026, 2027 & 2028 Long Course Meet 

vi.2024 July 19-21 

vii. 2025 July 18-20 

viii. 2026 July 17-19 
ix. 2027 July 23-25 



 

ILLINOIS YMCA   
SWIMMING 

 

Minutes Fall 2021 Committee Meeting 14 

x. 2028 July 21-23 
 

contact nationals to firm up on Summer Date  
 

 

f. Other New Business 
 

i) Kate Young- why the age of the meet?  

Dave B- to fall in line with YMCA Nationals and other swimming governing bodies 

with the age cut off.  

         Joyce- we had a discussion that december 1st was too early, but to look at when 
the championship season starts to look at the age up date.  
 

          Darren m- it does affect the 8 and under relays the most. I like the idea of setting 
the date of the district meet.  
 

 Kate Young- yes I have swimmers that will age up between districts and state.  
 

         Dave H- this is not something we can vote today.  
 

         Darby- go back to your districts and talk about what they want and recommend. 

Bring back to the state committee  for discussion.  
 

 

 

g. Next Meeting Date 

May 5th 

Kate YOung motions 

John seconds  
 

Kate to book room  
Taco are required  

 

 

 

6. Adjournment 

Everyone motioned  

Everyone seconds  

All approved  



 

ILLINOIS YMCA   
SWIMMING 

 

Chairman’s Report 15 

Chairman’s Report 

 

Illinois YMCA Swimming State Committee Meeting May 5th, 2024 

 

Chairman’s Report 

 

For most of the past decade I have served in varying capacities of the Illini District and IL YMCA State 

Committees. I became involved early in my career in part because I knew there would be a time that it 

would no longer be practical for me to participate in this process. That time is now and I will no longer be 

able to continue to participate at the IL YMCA State Committee level.  

 

I am fortunate to be a part of an excellent Association in Springfield. I remain the Head Coach of SPY, 

however my role within the Association is evolving from my current position. As such I will no longer be 

able to provide the same time, attention, or effort towards the IL YMCA Swimming State Committee as 

more of my time will be devoted to tasks in Springfield and the Springfield community.  

 

I will not be able to fill any role that requires additional travel or to spend additional time away from my 

family. Should I be needed for non-essential roles which do not require my presence at any such meetings 

I may be able to accommodate that depending on the role.  

 

I wish everyone on the State Committee good luck as you continue to serve the IL YMCA Swimming 

community.  

 

 

Alex Totura 

Springfield YMCA 

IL YMCA Swimming State Chair  

chairman@ilymcaswim.org  

 

mailto:chairman@ilymcaswim.org


 

ILLINOIS YMCA   
SWIMMING 

 

Secretary’s Report 16 

As a whole we did better with getting teams and coaches registrations done in a timely 

manner. With coaches’ deck passes for the state meet, we struggled with coaches that 

expired after they registered with national.  

We still need a better way to make sure we have the most up to date list of the coaches 

in the state. This includes knowing the team’s current emails, if they are planning on 

competing in the up coming season, and other information on their status.  

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

Chicago Suburban Illini

Champaign County HEAT 322

McGaw YMCA MYST 120 Springfield SPY 191

Buehler YMCA PALA 45 Peoria DOCS 39

Foglia YMCA FAST 32 Knox County KNCY 66

Hastings Lake YMCA HLYS 43 Clinton CLY 65

Lakeview YMCA WAHOO 0 Mattoon SAMY 38

North Suburban YMCA NSFT 0 Bloomington YMCA BNY 0

Irving Park YMCA IRVP 59 Decatur DECY 67

Pav YMCA PAV 29 McDonough MCDN 20

Sage YMCA SAGE 94 Canton CANY 28

The West Cook YMCA TOPS 105 Danville DANY 36

Greater Joliet Area YMCA JETS 159 Warren County WCY 27

BR Ryall YMCA of Northwestern Dupage CountyBRRY 0 Jacksonville JAXY 28

TOTAL 686 Christian County CCY 0

Toledo HASTY 59

Northwest

Kishwaukee Family YMCA DCST 122

Illinois Valley YMCA ILVY 55

The YMCA of Rock River Valley RAYS 167

Ottawa YMCA OTTY 69

Dixon Sauk Valley YMCA DIXN 32

The YMCA of Kewanee KEWE 13

Streator YMCA STRY 0

Fox Valley Family YMCA FVFY 112

Kankakee Area YMCA KKEE 49



 

ILLINOIS YMCA   
SWIMMING 

 

Secretary’s Report 17 

TEAM CODE 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2022 2023 2024 AVG

Belvidere YMCA Barracudas BVDY 77 88 76 59 38 47 41 0 0 0 43

Bloomington YMCA BNY 84 55 57 69 68 69 64 66 0 0 53

BR Ryall YMCA of 

Northwestern Dupage County BR Ryall BRRY 128 162 160 134 147 146 131 125 0 0 113

Buehler YMCA Blue Malrins PALA 152 148 159 142 132 126 121 83 40 45 115

Canton CANY 37 44 38 36 32 40 40 41 40 28 38

Champaign County Heat HEAT 212 210 236 255 270 258 254 280 242 322 254

Christian County CCY 21 21 20 33 32 26 28 8 0 0 19

Clinton Ottors CLY 51 56 66 59 46 54 53 57 54 65 56

Danville DANY 65 32 37 30 29 32 31 31 27 36 35

Decatur Gators DECY 24 26 48 65 94 81 63 71 67 67 61

Dixon Sauk Valley YMCA Dolphins DIXN 42 54 35 32 39 36 36 0 29 32 34

Foglia YMCA Aquaducks FAST 116 113 119 119 109 84 75 0 25 32 79

Fox Valley Family YMCA Aqua Force FVFY 140 134 109 139 84 109 120 127 115 112 119

Freeprot YMCA of Northwest IllinoisBluefins BLFN 37 33 32 25 22 26 16 0 0 0 19

Greater Joliet Area YMCA Jets JETS 151 133 162 159 189 179 159 138 158 159 159

Hastings Lake YMCA Stingrays HLYS 62 68 76 68 81 59 63 51 49 43 62

Hige Ridge YMCA Dolphins HIGH 46 58 53 63 64 61 68 0 0 0 41

Illinois Valley YMCA Dolphins ILVY 130 140 116 103 91 93 83 69 60 55 94

Irving Park YMCA Penguins IRVP 38 42 34 39 40 61 66 56 68 59 50

Jacksonville Sharks JAXY 35 41 27 45 30 40 43 31 31 28 35

Kankakee Area YMCA Stingrays KKEE 60 44 33 35 45 21 22 32 50 49 39

Kenosha YMCA Seahorses KENO 40 38 33 47 38 37 47 0 0 0 28

Kishwaukee Family YMCA

DeKalb County Swim 

Team DCST 220 185 200 172 144 129 148 109 97 122 153

Knox County KNCY 104 103 76 76 68 75 71 50 51 66 74

LaGrange YMCA GLAY 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Lakeview YMCA Wahoo WAHOO 34 36 66 87 75 58 71 18 21 0 47

Lattof YMCA Neptunes LATT 134 117 113 141 140 139 116 0 0 0 90

Leaning Tower YMCA Sharks LEAN 223 239 249 215 0 0 0 0 0 0 93

Mattoon SAMY 65 50 60 114 48 36 18 38 27 38 49

McDonough MCDN 48 46 41 35 45 35 43 29 25 20 37

McGaw YMCA Myst MYST 254 231 227 249 234 217 189 157 141 120 202

Naperville Area YMCA Porpoises NAPY 284 317 261 288 192 158 120 0 0 0 162

North Suburban YMCA Flying Turtles NSFT 12 44 42 44 44 17 35 0 0 0 24

Ottawa YMCA Dolphins OTTY 63 69 65 69 75 61 59 64 70 69 66

Pav YMCA Posidens PAV 76 35 13 20 30 38 35 25 29 29 33

Peoria DOCS 89 55 92 58 17 12 20 38 34 39 45

Quincy QFY 32 56 44 28 36 37 37 0 0 0 27

Sage YMCA Piranhas SAGE 201 161 229 241 229 211 193 81 65 94 171

Springfield Cyclones SPY 178 154 183 178 195 171 176 172 164 191 176

Streator YMCA Stingrays STRY 34 23 32 24 32 39 30 0 0 0 21

Taylor Family YMCA Pelicans ELY 78 70 46 48 48 36 0 0 0 0 33

The West Cook YMCA TOPS YMCA Swim TeamTOPS 202 208 193 220 140 180 154 90 70 105 156

The YMCA of Kewanee Kingfish KEWE 33 35 34 29 17 14 12 6 8 13 20

The YMCA of Rock River Valley Stingrays RAYS 131 106 102 133 134 106 125 122 148 167 127

Toledo HASTY 35 29 36 59 35

Warren County WCY 30 33 36 40 34 32 34 25 23 27 31

STATE TOTALS 4276 4113 4130 4265 3697 3486 3345 2319 2064 2291 3704



 

ILLINOIS YMCA   
SWIMMING 

 

Secretary’s Report 18 

 
 

2025 2026 2027 2028 2029

IHSA Boys State Feb. 28-Mar. 1 Feb. 27-28 Feb. 26-27 Feb. 25-26 Tent Feb. 23-24 Tent

ISI Sr. March 6 -9 Tent March 5 -8 Tent March 4 - 7 Tent March 2 - 5 Tent March 1-4 Tent

ISI Age Group March 13 - 16 Tent March 12 -13 Tent March 11 - 14 Tent March 9 -12 Tent March 8-11 Tent

IL YMCA State March 7 - 9 March 6 - 8 March 12 - 14 March 10 - 12 March 9-11

Y Nat SC March 31 - April 4 Tent March 30 - April 3 Tent March 22- 26 Tent March 27 - 30 Tent March 27-30 Tent

Easter April 20 April 5 March 28 April 16 April 1

ISI Age Group LC July 24 - 27 Tent July 23 - 26 Tent July 22 -25 Tent July 18 -21 Tent July 19-22 Tent

IL YMCA State LC July 18 - 20 July 17 - 19 July 23 - 25 July 21 -23 July 20-22

Y Nat LC July 28 - Aug 1 Tent July 27 - 31 Tent July 26 - 30 Tent July 24 - 28 Tent July 31-Aug 3

ISI Sr LC July 29 -Aug 1 Tent July 28 - 31 Tent July 27-30 Tent July 25 - 28 Tent July 26-29

Olympic Trials 

Olympics July 14-July 22 



 

ILLINOIS YMCA   
SWIMMING 

 

Treasurer’s Report 19 

2023 Account Balance 
   

Forcasted 
  

Actual 
 

    
$ 44,272.00  

  
$ -  $ (44,272.00) 

         SC Income 
   

Budget 
  

Actual Diff 

Individual Entry Fees 
 

1875 $7.00 $ 13,125.00  
 

2716 $ 19,012.00  $ 5,887.00  

Relay Entry Fees 
 

340 $20.00 $ 6,800.00  
 

436 $ 8,720.00  $ 1,920.00  

IN Splash Fee 
 

750 $5.00 $ 3,750.00  
 

878 $ 4,390.00  $ 640.00  

Athlete Surcharge 
 

750 $15.00 $ 11,250.00  
 

878 $ 13,170.00  $ 1,920.00  

T-shirts 
   

$ 8,000.00  
  

$ 11,709.72  $ 3,709.72  

Hotel 
   

$ 300.00  
  

$ -  $ (300.00) 

Maui Waui 
   

$ 150.00  
  

$ -  $ (150.00) 

Photographer 
   

$ 275.00  
  

$ -  $ (275.00) 

Swim Shop 
   

$ 500.00  
  

$ -  $ (500.00) 

Fines 
   

$ -  
  

$ -  $ -  

         TOTAL 
   

$ 44,150.00  
  

$ 57,001.72  $ 12,851.72  

         SC Expenses 
   

Budget 
  

Actual Diff 

Pool Rental 
   

$ 12,100.00  
  

$ 12,295.00  $ 195.00  

Banners 
   

$ 1,300.00  
  

$ 1,053.25  $ (246.75) 

YMCA Sanction Fee 
   

$ 50.00  
  

$ 50.00  $ -  

IN Sanction Fee 
   

$ 50.00  
  

$ 50.00  $ -  

IN Splash Fee 
 

750 $5.00 $ 3,750.00  
 

878 $ 4,390.00  $ 640.00  

IN Entry Fee 
   

$ 1,700.00  
  

$ 2,212.96  $ 512.96  

Hospitality 
   

$ 6,000.00  
  

$ 6,421.94  $ 421.94  

Bag Tags 
 

1475 $0.80 $ 1,180.00  
  

$ 1,330.31  $ 150.31  

Signage 
   

$ 50.00  
  

$ -  $ (50.00) 

Hotel Rooms (Chair/Key Officials) 
   

$ 1,500.00  
  

$ 2,672.96  $ 1,172.96  

Office Supplies 
   

$ 250.00  
  

$ -  $ (250.00) 

Volunteer t-shirts 
 

50 $5.00 $ 250.00  
  

$ -  $ (250.00) 

Officials Polos 
 

60 $18.00 $ 1,080.00  
 

$15.00 $ 375.00  $ (705.00) 

Printing 
   

$ 500.00  
  

$ -  $ (500.00) 

Volunteer compensation 19.5 29 $10.00 $ 5,655.00  
  

$ 3,350.00  $ (2,305.00) 

Family Discouts 
 

10 $15.00 $ 150.00  
  

$ -  $ (150.00) 

         Total 
   

$ 35,565.00  
  

$ 34,201.42  $ (1,363.58) 

         

         Net 
   

$ 8,585.00  
  

$ 22,800.30  $ 14,215.30  



 

ILLINOIS YMCA   
SWIMMING 

 

Treasurer’s Report 20 

         LC Income 
   

Budget 
  

Actual Diff 

Individual Entry Fees 
 

1750 $7.00 $ 12,250.00  
  

$ -  $ (12,250.00) 

Relay Entry Fees 
 

130 $20.00 $ 2,600.00  
  

$ -  $ (2,600.00) 

IN Splash Fee 
 

400 $5.00 $ 2,000.00  
  

$ -  $ (2,000.00) 

Athlete Surcharge 
 

400 $15.00 $ 6,000.00  
  

$ -  $ (6,000.00) 

T-shirts 
   

$ 1,750.00  
  

$ -  $ (1,750.00) 

Hotel 
   

$ -  
  

$ -  $ -  

Maui Waui 
   

$ -  
  

$ -  $ -  

Photographer 
   

$ -  
  

$ -  $ -  

Swim Shop 
   

$ -  
  

$ -  $ -  

Fines 
   

$ -  
  

$ -  $ -  

       
$ -  $ -  

TOTAL 
   

$ 24,600.00  
  

$ -  $ (24,600.00) 

         LC Expenses 
   

Budget 
  

Actual Diff 

Pool Rental 
   

$ 11,500.00  
  

$ -  $ (11,500.00) 

Banners 
   

$ 600.00  
  

$ -  $ (600.00) 

YMCA Sanction Fee 
   

$ 50.00  
  

$ -  $ (50.00) 

IN Sanction Fee 
   

$ 50.00  
  

$ -  $ (50.00) 

IN Splash Fee 
 

400 $5.00 $ 2,000.00  
  

$ -  $ (2,000.00) 

IN Entry Fee 
   

$ 980.00  
  

$ -  $ (980.00) 

Hospitality 
   

$ 5,000.00  
  

$ -  $ (5,000.00) 

Bag Tags 
 

725 $1.07 $ 775.75  $ 625.00  
 

$ -  $ (775.75) 

Signage 
   

$ 50.00  
  

$ -  $ (50.00) 

Hotel Rooms (Chair/Key Officials) 
   

$ 1,500.00  
  

$ -  $ (1,500.00) 

Office Supplies 
   

$ 250.00  
  

$ -  $ (250.00) 

Volunteer t-shirts 
 

50 $5.00 $ 250.00  
  

$ -  $ (250.00) 

Officials Polos 
 

40 $18.00 $ 720.00  $ 13.00  
 

$ -  $ (720.00) 

Printing 
   

$ 500.00  
  

$ -  $ (500.00) 

Volunteer compensation 19.5 29 $10.00 $ 5,655.00  
  

$ -  $ (5,655.00) 

Family Discouts 
 

5 $15.00 $ 75.00  
  

$ -  $ (75.00) 

         Total 
   

$ 29,955.75  
  

$ -  $ (29,955.75) 

         

         Net 
   

$ (5,355.75) 
  

$ -  $ 5,355.75  

         

         



 

ILLINOIS YMCA   
SWIMMING 

 

Treasurer’s Report 21 

Year Program Income 
   

Budget 
  

Actual Diff 

         

         

         Year Program Expenses 
        Swim Camp 
   

$ 8,000.00  
  

$ -  $ (8,000.00) 

National Caps and T-shirts 
   

$ 1,500.00  
  

$ -  $ (1,500.00) 

State Financial Assistance 
   

$ 500.00  
  

$ -  $ (500.00) 

Name Tags 
   

$ 1,300.00  
  

$ 471.70  $ (828.30) 

Spring Meeting 
   

$ 250.00  
  

$ -  $ (250.00) 

Fall State Meeting 
   

$ 250.00  
  

$ -  $ (250.00) 

Medal Order 
   

$ 16,000.00  
  

$ -  $ (16,000.00) 

Website and Conferance Call 
   

$ 100.00  
  

$ -  $ (100.00) 

Officials Trainer Training 
   

$ 3,000.00  
  

$ -  $ (3,000.00) 

Scholarships 
   

$ 1,000.00  
  

$ 1,000.00  $ -  

Radios 
   

$ 250.00  
  

$ -  $ (250.00) 

         

         2024 Year End Balance 
   

$ 15,601.25  
  

$ 21,328.60  $ 5,727.35  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

ILLINOIS YMCA   
SWIMMING 

 

Officials Chair Report 22 

January 2024 Illinois Officials report 

Total teams in the State=35 

Total number of YMCA Certified Officials-105 

 Level I=26 

 Level II=58 

 AO=33 

Total number of Expired YMCA Officials (expired by  12/31/2023)=33 

 Level I=8 

 Level II=15 

 AO=11 

Total number of expiring YMCA Officials in 2024=26 

 Level I=9 

 Level II=12 

 AO=7 

Number of YMCA Trainers=3 (2 Chicago and 1 Illini) 

Total number of YMCA Certified Officials with USAS certification=18 (Y Trainers excluded) 

Total of all Level I Officials=26- expired=8 

Total of all Level II Officials=58-expired=16 

Total of all AO’s=33-expired =11 

 

For USAS/ISI Swimming, numbers are skewed from what actuals may be due to ISI not sending out a 

referee report to validate. 

Total number of Dual certified Y level II and USAS DR/MR=7 

Total number of Dual certified Y Level II and USA SR=1 

Total number of Dual Certified Y Level II and USA ST=6 

Total number of Dual certified Y Level II and USA AO=2 

Total number of Dual certified Y Level I and USA=1 

Total number of USAS DR/MR=10 

Total number of USAS AO’s=16 

Total number of USAS SR=11 

Total number of USAS ST=34 

 



 

ILLINOIS YMCA   
SWIMMING 

 

Officials Chair Report 23 

 

 

Chicago Teams 11 

Total YMCA only Officials =16 

 Level 1-1 

 Level II-11 

 AO-4 

  

Northwest  teams 8 

Total YMCA only Officials =32 

 Level I-10 

 Level II-16 

 AO-6 

 

Illini teams 16 

Total YMCA only Officials= 49 

 Level I-12 

 Level II-24 

 AO-13 

 

As of 5/3/2024 following the release of the Official’s survey/questionnaire, there have been 67 replies.  Of 

those replying, 7 were either no longer Officiating, or were with a non-Y team.  20 teams had 

respondents. 

Numerous emails back to individuals regarding their feedback provided in long form on the survey was 

provided from anything to more training, getting more officials, how to check expirations, search for 

classes, and various other feedback. 

28 of those responses indicated they were not getting email from the State email server.  This has been 

addressed to the webmaster. 

During the last calendar year, we have had a realization of losing 9 Officials, but overall our numbers are 

staying more stable than the year coming out of COVID.  



 

ILLINOIS YMCA   
SWIMMING 

 

Officials Chair Report 24 

 Our focus as the Officials Committee continues to drive engagement in the LC and SC State meets to 

have high participation levels and provide the swimmers with a championship environment, in addition to 

actively recruiting the 10-U age group parents. 

Trainings in the state last year were the most I can recall since I was a new official, thanks in part to all of 

our trainers in State, and Cyntha Raatz from Wisconsin, providing many opportunities for new and 

recertifying folks to get virtual and stand up training.  It does appear however, that we do need to do a 

better job at providing training on a deck level for the CJ position, as we did have numerous inexperienced 

CJ’s at State, which I personally thought that some of them were overwhelmed at the position.  I suppose 

that position is probably the hardest to do since many of our meets are run at minimum staffing levels. 

I will continue my practice to travel to all districts to support various meets, as I know that Ana Johnson 

was shocked to see me at the Snowball Invite in January of this year.  Most Officials know their district 

reps (or hopefully know) and having the Officials Chair show up at meets to put a face with the name is 

important to building and maintaining the relationships that we all have with our Officials, “old”, and new. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

John Williams 

State Officials Chair 



 

ILLINOIS YMCA   
SWIMMING 

 

Webmasters Report 25 

Webmasters  

May 5th, 2024 

 

 

Meet Start Date

Meet End Date 

(multi-day 

meets only)

Meet Location Meet Host Meet Name
YMCA 

or USA
Team Submitting 

Date 

Recived

# Days 

After Meet 

Submitted

# Days 

After Meet 

Certificatoin 

Submitted

9/24/2023 FVFY FVFY YMCA FVFY 0

9/24 HEAT HEAT Tri- JAXY/KKKEE YMCA HEAT

9/24/2023 Springfield SPY SPY vs. TPFY YMCA SPY

9/30/2023 9/30/2023 Sage YMCA Sage Tri Meet YMCA Foglia 9/30/2023 0 0

10/1/2023 Clinton, IL CLY Inter-Squad YMCA CLY 10/1/2023 0

10/6/2023 10/8/2023 FVFY Fox Valley FVFY Fall Classic YMCA FVFY 10/9/2023 1 1

10/6/2023 10/8/2023 Springfield SPY SPY Season Opener YMCA SPY 10/9/2023 1 1

10/7/2024 10/58/24 Normal Community High SchoolBNSC

2023IL BNSC Rachel A. 

Dean Memorial Meet USA YDSC 2/15/2024 130

10/13/2023 McGaw YMCA MYST YMCA MYST 1

10/14/2023 10/15/2023 Oswego East High School JETS

2023 IL Jets Ghostly 

Gathering USA JETS 10/16/2023 2

10/14/2023 Decatur, Illinois YDSC Gators Oktoberfest YMCA YDSC Gators 0

10/14/2023 McGaw YMCA MYST McGaw Intersquad Meet YMCA MYST 1/25/2024 103 0

10/15/2023 ILVY Illinois Valley

ILVY Home Meet 10-15-

2023 YMCA ILVY 10/15/2023
0 0

10/20/2023 10/22/2023 FMC HOSC HOSC Spooktacular Splash USA FVFY 10/23/2023
1

10/21/2023 Buehler YMCA Buehler vs McGaw YMCA Buehler 10/25/2023

10/21/2023 Canton Family YMCA CANY Canton/Manmouth Dual YMCA CANY 10/30/2023 9 9

10/21/2023 Kishwaukee Y DCST ILVY, OTTY KKEE at DCST YMCA DCST 2/26/2024
128 128

10/22/2023 Fus & Flora Kerasotes YMCASPY

2023 YMCA Fall Virtual 

Meet - SPY YMCA SPY 10/24/2022
2 2

10/27/2023 10/29 Champaign HEAT Erin Block Memorial Invite USA HEAT

10/28 KNCY KNCY

JAXY-KEWE-CANY-MCDN 

10.25.23 YMCA KNCY 10/30/2023 2 2

10/28/2023 Mattoon, IL SAMY Ghouls in the Pool YMCA SAMY 2/5/2024 100 2

10/29/2023 ILVY Illinois Valley

2023 Monster Splash 

Invitatiopnal YMCA ILVY 10/29/2023
0 0

11/3/2023 11/5/2023 Iowa City, IA IFLY A3 Midwest Challenge USA SPY

11/4/2023 11/5/2023 Kishwaukee YMCA DCST DCST Pilgrim Plunge YMCA DCST 2/26/2024 113 113

11/4/2023 McGaw YMCA MYST MYST vs Irving Park YMCA MYST 1/25/2024 82 1

11/5/2024 Warren County YMCA WCY Knox Dual 11/5/23 YMCA WCY 3/5/2024 121 87

11/5/2023 Hannibal, MO HHST

2023 Nov 5 HHST Home 

Meet YMCA JAXY 11/15/2023 10

11/10/2023 11/12/2023 Niles North Aquatics Center SWAQ SWAQ USA MYST 1/25/2024 74

11/11/2023 Hastings Lake Y -dual Hastings Lake YMCA Hastings Lake 0

11/11/2023 Jacksonville JAXY JAXY Pentathlon YMCA JAXY 11/15/2023 4 4

11/12/2023 ILVY Illinois Valley

ILVY Home Meet 11-12-

2023 YMCA ILVY 11/12/2023
0 0

11/17/2023 11/19/2023 Lincoln-Way Central HS LWSA

Don Fritz Sprint For a Cure 

Swim Meet USA FVFY 11/21/2023
2

11/18/2023 Canton CANY

Canton Barracuda Classic 

2023 YMCA CANY 11/27/2023
9 9

11/18/2023 Kankakee Y Kankakee Mattoon @ Kankakee YMCA Kankakee 2/15/2024 89 89

11/19/2023 Kishwaukee Family YMCA DCST Black Red Meet USA DCST 2/26/2024 99 99

11/19/2023 Rock River Y YRRV Lucky Duck Invite YMCA YRRV 11/20/2023 1 0

12/1/2023 12/3/2023

Walter Schroeder Aquatic 

Center Schroeder Aquatics

2023 Schoeder YMCA 

Finalist by Speedo YMCA MYST 1/25/2024
54

12/2/2023 12/3/2023 Inwood Athletic Club JPD

IL2023 JPD Candy Cane 

Classic USA FVFY 12/4/2023
1

12/2/2023 Monmouth WCY Splash Bash 2023 YMCA Warren County 3/5/2024 94 60

12/3/2023 ILVY Illinois Valley ILVY Home Meet 12-3-23 YMCA ILVY 12/3/2023 0 0

12/8/2023 12/10/2023 Valparaiso HS VSC-IN USA JETS

12/9/2023 Clinton, IL CLY Reindeer Classic 2023 YMCA CLY 12/10/2023 1 0

12/9/2023 12/10/2023 Kishwaukee Y DCST YMCA DCST

12/9/2023 12/10/2023 Sycamore Illinois DCST DCST Barb Wire Classic YMCA DCST 2/26/2024 79 79

12/10/2023 Decatur Family YMCA YDSC Gators 0

12/16/2023 Knox County YMCA KNCY Quad Meet YMCA KNCY 12/18/2023 2 2

12/16/2023 Bob Freesen YNCA JAXY

JAXY v.CLY v. CANY 

12.16.23 YMCA JAXY 12/19/2023 3 3

12/16/2023 Hasstings Lake Hastings Lake YMCA Hastings Lake 

12/16/2023 Kankakee Y Kankakee PAV/DANY @ Kankakee YMCA Kankakee 2/15/2024 61 61

12/17/2023 Ottawa OTTY YMCA Ottawa

12/17/2023 Kerasotes YMCA SPY

2023 SPY vs. HEAT Dual 

Meet YMCA SPY 12/19/2023 2 2

1/5/2024 1/7/2024 Decatur, Illinois YDSC Gators

Seth Dunscomb New Year's 

Opener USA YDSC Gators

1/6/2024 Sage YMCA Sage YMCA PAV

1/6/2024 Macomb, IL

YMCA of McDonough 

County MCDN Dolphin Invitation YMCA YMCA of McDonough County 1/25/2024 19 19

1/7/2024 Avery YMCA JETS YMCA JETS 1/8/2024 1 0



 

ILLINOIS YMCA   
SWIMMING 

 

Webmasters Report 26 

 
 

As you can see by the above chart there were several teams that were outstanding at 

submitting their meets.  A lot of them were submitted either the day of or the day after.  

However, the same cannot be said for all of the teams unfortunately.  One meet was 

submitted 130 days after the meet was completed.  

 

 

1/12/2024 1/14/2024 Oswego East HS DLTA USA JETS

1/12/2024 1/14/2024 Champaign HEAT HEAT Mid Winter Classic USA HEAT

1/12/2024 1/14/2024 Springfield SPY 2024 SPY Snowball Invite YMCA SPY 1/16/2024 2 2

1/13/2024 1/14/2024 Racine Aquatics Center SEA

18th Annual Penguin 

Challenge USA FVFY 1/15/2023 1

1/13/2024 Rock River Y YRRV

Dubuque Y v Dixon Y v 

YRRV YMCA YRRV 1/22/2024 9

1/14/2024 Sage YMCA Sage YMCA Chicagoland Invite YMCA Foglia

1/14/2024
1/20/2024

Oswego East High School Delta Aquatics
Delta Winter Classic Meet 

24 USA JETS 1/22/2024 2

1/20/2024 Kishwaukee Y DCST ILVY, OTTY, KKEE at DCST YMCA DCST 2/26/2024 37 37

1/20/2024 HHSC HHSC Dual with HEAT YMCA HHSC

1/20/2024 KnoxCounty YMCA KNCY

Canton-Kewanee-Macomb-

Knox YMCA KNCY 1/20/2024 0 0

1/21/2024 YMCA of Hannibal HHST

20254 Jan 21 HHST Home 

Meet YMCA JAXY 2/12/2024 32

1/23/2024

Bradley Boubonnais High 

School BBSC BBSC vs Kankakee YMCA USA Kankakee 2/15/2024 23 23

1/26/2024 1/28/2024 Kishwaukee Y DCST DCST Winter Classic USA DCST 2/26/2024 29 29

1/26/2024 1/28/2024 Munster HS MSC-IN USA JETS

1/26/2024 1/28/2024 Lincoln-Way Central HS LWSA

LWSA Gators 6th Annual 

Winter Whiteout USA JETS 1/29/2024 1

1/27/2024 Danville, IL DANY Dolphin Super Splash 24 YMCA DANY 1/30/2024 3 19

1/27/2024 Dixon Y Dixon 24 DIXN Flipper Flurry YMCA Dixon 2/15/2024 17 2

1/28/2024 Buehler YMCA Buehler YMCA
Buehler Blue Marlins Super 

Pentathlon XIX YMCA PALA 3/1/2024 33 1

1/29/2024 Hastings Lake Hastings Lake
Irving Park Pav Foglia 

Hastings Lake YMCA Hastings Lake 3/1/2024 32

2/2/2024 2/4/2024 Hannibal , MO HHST 2024 Tom and Becky YMCA JAXY 2/12/2024 10

2/3/2024 Effingham, IL HHSC

Southern Central Illinois 

Spring Invite YMCA HHSC

2/3/2024 Kankakee Y Kankakee Joliet @ Kankakee YMCA Kankakee 2/15/2024 12 12

2/3/2024 McGaw YMCA McGaw MYST vs Buehler YMCA MYST 2/9/2024 6 0

2/4/2024 Lincoln-Way East NAC

NAC Sharkintine Tattoo 

Meet 2024 USA FVFY 2/5/2024 1

2/9/2024 Danville YMCA DANY Time Trial YMCA DANY 2/10/2024 1 23

2/9/2024 2/11/2024 Neuqua Valley HS FOX 2024 FOX Winter Classic USA JETS 2/12/2024 1

2/9/2024 2/11/2024 SCNHS & Norris Center SCST

2024 SCST Speedo 

Chicagoland Championship USA FVFY 2/12/2024 1

2/10/2024 Kishwaukee Y DCST ILVY, OTTY, Dixon at DCST YMCA DCST 2/26/2024 16 16

2/10/2024 Hastings Lake YMCA Hastings Lake YMCA Tri Meet @HLY YMCA Foglia

2/10/2024 Knox County YMCA KNCY

Knox County Kroc Invite 

2024 YMCA KNCY 2/11/2024 1 1

2/10/2024 Decatur, Illinois YDSC Gators

2024 YDSC Valentine's 

Classic YMCA YDSC Gators 2/13/2024 3 0

2/17/2024 McGaw YMCA MYST MYST vs IRVP YMCA MYST 2/21/2024 4 1

2/18/2024 HEAT HEAT Dual with YDSC YMCA HEAT 0

2/18/2024 ILVY Illinois Valley Distance Challenge 2024 YMCA ILVY 2/18/2024 0 0

2/23/2024 Springfield YMCA SPY 2024 Illini District Time Trial YMCA SPY 2/27/2024 4 2

2/23/2024 2/25/2024 Vaughan Athletic Center TIDE

2024 IL TIDE Winter 

Regional Championship USA FVFY 2/26/2024 1

2/24/2024 2/25/2024 Springfield YMCA SPY

2024 Illini District 

Championship YMCA SPY 3/1/2024 6 2

2/24/2024 Kishwaukee Y DCST OTTY, FVFY at DCST YMCA DCST 2/26/2024 2 2

2/25/2024 Kishwaukee Y DCST DCST Open YMCA DCST 2/26/2024 1 1

2/25/2024 Stagg HS PAV Posseidon Adventure 2024 YMCA PAV 2/25/2024 0 0

2/29/2024 Galesburg High School KNCY Last Chance 2024 YMCA KNCY 2/29/2024 0 0



 

ILLINOIS YMCA   
SWIMMING 

 

Records Committee Report 27 

 

Records Sub Committee Report 

Illinois YMCA Swimming State Committee Meeting 

May 5, 2023 

 

All Records are updated an current as of the beginning of the 2023-2024 Short Course 

Season.  Records will once again be updated and sent to coaches for review at the end 

of the 2024 Long Course Season.  State Records are now in the State Meet files.  This 

has caused a little bit of confusion as to why a State Meet Record is faster than the State 

Record but hopefully in a few years this will no longer be the case as the records get 

broken. 

 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Dave Brtva 
Chairman Records Committee 

Webmaster@ilymcaswim.org 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

ILLINOIS YMCA   
SWIMMING 

 

Swim Camp Committee Report 28 

 



 

ILLINOIS YMCA   
SWIMMING 

 

Swim Camp Committee Report 29 

 
 

 



 

ILLINOIS YMCA   
SWIMMING 

 

Chicago District Report 30 

 

Chicago Suburban District Report 

Illinois YMCA Swimming State Committee Meeting 
May 5, 2024 

The Chicago Suburban District Committee met on April 24, 2024.  Of the nine teams 

that were in the water this year we had six teams represented at the meeting along with 

our Official’s Chair.   

We reviewed our district meet that was held at Sage YMCA where we had all 9 teams 

participate.  396 of our 686 swimmers swam in our combined District & Jr District Meet.  

The meet ran well however we were struggling to find officials. 

Since our last State Meeting our District Ratified our District Rules and By-laws.  We will 

be electing new Officers and State Representatives at our next District Meeting that will 

be held on August 21st, 2024. 

 

Respectfully Submitted. 

Dave Brtva 

Chicago District Chairman 

 



 

ILLINOIS YMCA   
SWIMMING 

 

Illini District Report 31 

 



 

ILLINOIS YMCA   
SWIMMING 

 

Northwest District Report 32 

Illinois YMCA State Swimming 

Northwest District 
 

 
The Northwest District Committee of Illinois State YMCA Swimming held a meeting on March 17, 

2024, at 9:30 AM at the Kishwaukee YMCA.   In attendance Kayleigh (DCST), Paula (DCST-official), 

Christy (Ottawa), Kim (FVFY), Matt (Kewanee), Rachel (RRV), Kate (ILVY), and via Zoom Marty 

(Ottawa – Official), Jennifer (Kankakee), Tom (Ottawa – Official), Nancy (Dixon)   

 

2025 Northwest District Meet is February 28 - March 2.  DCST will host.  FVFY will co-host.  The NW 

District is not too happy with having to have our District meet on the IHSA state weekend due to the 

state meet being so early. 

  

Items for Discussion for IL State committee meeting in May 

 Please consider officials as volunteers when assigning timers 

 Timers for finals should be the larger teams with the most swimmers in finals. 

 Many of the volunteers were from the Northwest District.  Larger teams need to step up and 

help. 

 Need signs stating no coolers in the stands. 

 Some teams did not have anywhere to sit on the pool deck. 

 Swimmers with chairs on deck are not allowed. 

 Parents should not be allowed in awards area or by podium for photos. Caused lots of 

congestion this year. 

 Teams should be able to add swimmers to events up to the scratch deadline without penalty if 

there are open lanes.  

 Event #620 – Clinton Otters – Boy fell and they pulled an 8&under, so relay swan out of order.  

Shouldn’t that be a DQ? 

 KT Tape on shoulders.  Allowed or not? 



 

ILLINOIS YMCA   
SWIMMING 

 

Meet Directors Report Report 33 

2024 Illinois YMCA Swimming Championships 

Meet Director’s Report 
Illinois YMCA Swimming State Committee Meeting 

May 5, 2024 
 

 
I would first like to thank my Championship Committee of John Williams, Alex Totura, and Darby 
Brtva. All of them spent a lot of time and several conference calls this past season to make this meet 
a great success. I would also like to thank John for his work coordinating the Officials. Thanks also 
needs to go out to Darren Moser for stepping up and taking on the role as Meet Referee and running 
a great meet as well as Paula Hastings for taking on the role of Administrative Referee. You both did 
an outstanding job.  A big thank you is owed to all the officials who came out and helped officiate the 
meet. Many of these officials, like at other meets did not have any swimmers even swimming in the 
meet. It was great to see a full pool deck of officials again.  I could not continue without out sending a 
thank you to Springfield, Ottawa, Knox County and Fox Valley YMCAs and all the individuals that 
signed up to Marshall for stepping up and helping with the operation of the meet. I as well as the 
members of the Championship Committee believe the meet was very well run even with the few 
bumps we ran into during the meet.  
 
Entries- Our number in individual events (2716 up from 2294 in 2023), total number of athletes (878 

up from 784 in 2023) and relays (346 up from 344 in 2023).  In comparison if we would have had the 
2020 meet we had 3048 individual events, 1092 athletes and 427 relays. 
 
Format- the format continues to work..  I still believe that we need to look at least at how many heats 

of the 1650’s,500’s & 400’s we really want.  Our system for calculating qualifying times works but it is 
currently set at trying to achieve 3 heats in each event.  I personally feel that this may be too much for 
the1650’s, 500’s & 400’s and we should probably aim for two heats of each. 
 
Now the question remains for the rest of the events.  One of the big things we must keep in mind is 
that in order to keep both meets financially viable we need to hit a certain number of entries.  All 
sessions seemed to be healthy.  The Mixed Relay’s fit in nice and added a little extra time to the mid 
sessions.  I will be talking about the qualifying times in new business. 
 

Meet Staff- We had several more Meet Marshals this year and I am thinking we need to change the 

focus of our Marshals..  In the past besides the main doors we have been attempting to put Marshals 
up in the stands to police that area.  This has failed time and time again as the spectators in the 
stands to not listen to them or anybody other than their team’s coaches.  I would like to keep the 
marshals down on the pool deck watching the doors to the pool deck and the doors to the locker 
room in the hall way.  I would also like to post a Marshal at the warm-up/cool down pool to try to keep 
the one-way sprint lanes exactly.  As far as the stands I will be asking the Facility Coordinator to have 
Lake Central add a Police Officer to our rental so that they can control the stands. I have tried  to see 
if I can find a group in the area that would be interested in making a little money to be the timers for 
both Finals sessions to take the burden off of our teams but have had no luck so far.  
 

Meet Budget- Overall the budget looks good (see included). We are still waiting on 



 

ILLINOIS YMCA   
SWIMMING 

 

Meet Directors Report Report 34 

numbers from the photographer, swim shop and hotel. We were over budget in all revenue line items.  

On the expense side we were over budget in budget in a few items but most are due to the increase 

in the amount owed to Indiana Swimming because on more swimmers and swim than what we 

budgeted for.   

We still need to continue to encourage teams to use the hotel booking system with the Convention 

Bureau. We receive a cut for all rooms booked with them which in turn helps pay for the State 

Committee rooms. Another added benefit to this is the school also receives some money from this 

and helps keep us on their good side. 

. 

. 

 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Dave Brtva 

Meet Director 

2024 Illinois YMCA State Swimming Championship 

Meetdirector@ilymcaswim.org 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

mailto:Meetdirector@ilymcaswim.org


 

ILLINOIS YMCA   
SWIMMING 

 

Tabled Policy, Rule and By-law Proposals 35 

Proposed Rule Change 

Proposed by: Illini District 

Reason for 

Change 

Amended 

Language 

Passed/Failed

/Tabled 

R2 
 

 9.2 Team awards will be awarded 
to small, medium, and large. 

Team size will be based on 

practice roster including high 

school swimmer as of 2/1. Teams 

with 100 or more swimmers are a 
large team, teams with 50-99 

swimmers are a medium team, 

and teams with 49 and under 

swimmers are a small team. 

   

Notes   

- .  

 

Proposed Rule Change 

Proposed by: Chicago 
Suburban District 

Reason for 

Change 

Amended 

Language 

Passed/Failed

/Tabled 

R3 
14.3.2.1 

If there are fewer than 10 relays 

entered in an event that event 

will be swam as a Timed Final 
event during the Finals Session. 

To make it  

automatic 

that the 

Prelim/Final 
relays will be 

changed to 

Timed Final if 

there is less 
than 10 

entered.  It 

also assures 

that everyone 
will know as 

soon as the 

psyche sheet 

is posted. This 

allows for 
some to be 

swam as 

timed final 

and some to 
be swum as 

  



 

ILLINOIS YMCA   
SWIMMING 

 

Tabled Policy, Rule and By-law Proposals 36 

prelim/final. 

 

This is for the 
long course 

meet only 

Notes   

Proposed Rule Change 

Proposed by: Illini District 

Reason for 

Change 

Amended 

Language 

Passed/Failed

/Tabled 

P1 Illinois YMCA Swimmingwill 

pay up to $25 dollars for any 

YMCA official training that is held 

within the boundary of the IL 

YMCA Swimming area. If the 
training is virtual the state 

committee will also pay up to 

$25. If an individual chooses to 

attend a training outside of the IL 

YMCA Swimming area.  It is up to 
the district to cover the cost of  

training outside of the IL YMCA 

area and to cover anything above 

the $25 for virtual training. 
 

 

   

Notes   

- .  

 
 



 

ILLINOIS YMCA   
SWIMMING 

 

Proposed Policy, Rule and By-law Proposals 37 

Proposed Rule Change 

Proposed by: Illini District 

Reason for 

Change 

Amended 

Language 

Passed/Failed

/Tabled 

R1 
 
 Rule 3.1  
A swimmer's age classification for 
competition shall be determined by the 
swimmer's age on the first day of the 
meet. 

 
 A swimmer’s age for the district 

and state meets is their age as of 

February 1st. 

 
 This is in support 
of teams with 
smaller numbers 
the ability to 
continually 
practice as a 
relay that has 
qualified and 
penalizing the 
swimmers as it 
relates to a relay. 

  

Notes   
 

 

 



 

ILLINOIS YMCA   
SWIMMING 

 

2025 Short Course Calculations 38 

 

 

 

 

 

+/- 2025 2024 Avg. 2024 2023 2022 2021 2020 Entered Qualified

8&U Girls

25 Free - 00:20.69 00:20.39 00:20.73 00:20.11 00:20.88 00:21.27 00:22.90 00:18.47 45 46

50 Free - 00:46.99 00:45.99 00:47.11 00:46.56 00:48.23 00:50.71 00:48.04 00:42.03 37 40

25 Back - 00:24.19 00:23.99 00:24.18 00:23.53 00:24.14 00:24.40 00:26.61 00:22.22 50 62

25 Breast - 00:28.99 00:28.49 00:31.76 00:29.29 00:31.47 00:34.03 00:37.86 00:26.13 28 38

25 Fly - 00:25.09 00:24.59 00:28.08 00:25.41 00:28.11 00:29.98 00:34.83 00:22.08 37 37

100 IM - 02:02.49 02:00.49 02:33.51 02:12.63 02:33.79 03:31.89 02:39.63 01:49.59 28 28

100 Free Relay - 01:36.29 01:34.29 01:53.94 01:47.41 01:57.36 02:44.82 01:30.89 01:29.21 15 16

100 Medley Relay - 01:50.09 01:48.09 02:04.44 01:57.86 02:31.87 02:25.34 01:44.42 01:42.72 14 13

100 Mixed Free Relay- 01:46.79 01:44.79 00:28.46 02:22.31 00:00.00 00:00.00 00:00.00 00:00.00 16

100 Mixed Medley Relay- 01:57.29 01:55.99 00:30.05 02:30.26 00:00.00 00:00.00 00:00.00 00:00.00 16

10&U Girls

50 Free - 00:35.59 00:35.19 00:35.63 00:35.70 00:36.98 00:35.68 00:35.76 00:34.05 33 39

100 Free - 01:20.59 01:18.59 01:21.01 01:23.12 01:24.31 01:21.05 01:20.99 01:15.56 23 30

200 Free - 03:12.49 03:08.49 03:13.22 03:06.53 03:16.91 03:07.28 03:44.58 02:50.79 37 46

50 Back - 00:41.49 00:40.59 00:41.47 00:42.40 00:42.63 00:41.96 00:41.32 00:39.05 18 29

50 Breast - 00:48.79 00:47.99 00:48.82 00:49.70 00:50.97 00:48.39 00:48.94 00:46.12 24 32

50 Fly - 00:42.59 00:41.59 00:43.60 00:46.17 00:46.97 00:42.90 00:42.44 00:39.50 25 32

100 IM - 01:33.19 01:31.39 01:33.22 01:35.47 01:36.48 01:31.75 01:35.54 01:26.88 25 36

200 IM - 03:37.89 03:33.89 03:57.02 03:52.65 04:09.78 04:42.58 03:44.83 03:15.28 33 40

200 Free Relay - 02:46.29 02:42.29 02:51.25 02:50.59 03:03.02 03:07.76 02:37.44 02:37.44 18 22

200 Medley Relay - 03:06.59 03:02.59 03:24.58 03:22.71 04:07.91 03:40.22 02:56.02 02:56.02 19 19

200 Mixed Free Relay- 02:58.09 02:54.69 00:35.63 02:58.13 00:00.00 00:00.00 00:00.00 00:00.00 21

200 Mixed Medley Relay+ 03:09.29 03:13.29 00:37.31 03:06.57 00:00.00 00:00.00 00:00.00 00:00.00 21

12&U Girls

50 Free - 00:30.19 00:29.89 00:30.23 00:31.25 00:30.29 00:29.92 00:30.25 00:29.42 20 25

100 Free - 01:08.09 01:07.19 01:08.12 01:10.89 01:09.17 01:08.16 01:07.27 01:05.13 21 26

200 Free - 02:32.09 02:29.49 02:32.10 02:39.40 02:33.62 02:31.47 02:31.61 02:24.42 16 25

500 Free - 07:08.49 07:02.49 07:08.53 07:27.87 07:13.96 07:04.58 07:10.03 06:46.20 31 35

50 Back - 00:35.89 00:35.39 00:35.87 00:36.86 00:35.42 00:35.47 00:36.78 00:34.81 25 26

100 Back - 01:19.19 01:17.69 01:19.16 01:23.60 01:18.94 01:19.05 01:18.05 01:16.15 17 20

50 Breast - 00:41.59 00:40.99 00:41.60 00:42.43 00:41.61 00:42.21 00:42.11 00:39.65 26 31

100 Breast - 01:31.99 01:30.69 01:32.00 01:34.72 01:32.81 01:33.24 01:32.29 01:26.95 25 32

50 Fly - 00:35.09 00:34.29 00:35.10 00:36.69 00:35.31 00:34.78 00:36.00 00:32.71 24 28

100 Fly - 01:26.29 01:24.29 01:27.68 01:34.96 01:28.49 01:27.57 01:28.24 01:19.12 23 27

200 IM - 02:53.29 02:50.29 02:53.30 02:59.61 02:59.63 02:54.23 02:50.69 02:42.35 19 21

200 Free Relay - 02:20.09 02:16.09 02:24.47 02:38.14 02:36.92 02:18.90 02:16.62 02:11.77 11 12

200 Medley Relay - 09:12.89 02:38.89 02:55.02 03:36.20 03:07.12 02:45.31 02:37.59 02:28.90 13 15



 

ILLINOIS YMCA   
SWIMMING 

 

2025 Short Course Calculations 39 

 

 

14&U Girls

50 Free - 00:28.39 00:28.09 00:28.35 00:28.64 00:27.86 00:28.11 00:29.63 00:27.50 24 33

100 Free - 01:01.79 01:01.09 01:01.81 01:03.15 01:01.95 01:01.84 01:01.51 01:00.60 27 31

200 Free - 02:18.59 02:16.79 02:18.58 02:19.86 02:17.52 02:15.69 02:25.74 02:14.08 29 35

500 Free - 06:23.49 06:18.39 06:23.52 06:25.44 06:22.60 06:17.70 06:40.86 06:11.02 32 35

50 Back - 00:35.49 00:34.49 00:40.06 00:36.31 00:35.74 00:37.04 00:57.00 00:34.22

100 Back - 01:12.69 01:11.89 01:12.72 01:12.99 01:11.77 01:12.14 01:17.35 01:09.36 36 39

50 Breast - 00:40.59 00:39.59 00:46.19 00:43.25 00:41.72 00:46.45 00:58.09 00:41.44

100 Breast - 01:24.39 01:22.99 01:24.38 01:26.41 01:22.71 01:21.62 01:30.76 01:20.40 22 29

50 Fly - 00:34.19 00:33.19 00:37.48 00:36.36 00:35.15 00:39.06 00:41.73 00:35.10

100 Fly - 01:14.59 01:13.49 01:14.60 01:15.25 01:13.75 01:12.35 01:21.59 01:10.06 34 40

200 IM - 02:37.89 02:35.89 02:37.87 02:39.74 02:35.89 02:35.16 02:48.61 02:29.96 29 36

200 Free Relay - 02:15.49 02:11.69 02:15.46 02:18.64 02:16.50 02:26.17 02:08.00 02:08.00 19 17

200 Medley Relay - 02:35.09 02:31.09 02:35.30 02:39.49 02:31.68 02:51.14 02:27.10 02:27.10 18 18

21&U Girls

50 Free - 00:27.09 00:26.79 00:27.08 00:27.23 00:27.18 00:26.77 00:27.71 00:26.53 30 38

100 Free - 00:58.79 00:58.29 00:58.79 00:58.77 00:59.11 00:58.23 01:00.21 00:57.63 26 32

200 Free - 02:10.29 02:08.79 02:10.32 02:11.35 02:10.02 02:06.68 02:15.88 02:07.66 30 36

500 Free - 06:01.19 05:54.69 06:01.20 06:13.63 05:52.19 05:55.58 06:19.32 05:45.27 26 30

1650 Free - 23:04.69 22:33.69 23:47.21 27:10.73 21:35.68 22:14.10 24:48.50 23:07.02 28 22

50 Back - 00:33.19 00:32.79 00:43.32 00:35.88 00:34.54 00:53.66 00:58.66 00:33.86

100 Back - 01:07.89 01:07.29 01:07.94 01:08.27 01:07.71 01:06.65 01:12.01 01:05.04 30 42

200 Back - 02:30.79 02:27.49 02:30.75 02:36.57 02:26.52 02:27.54 02:40.57 02:22.55 26 30

50 Breast - 00:38.49 00:37.49 00:41.35 00:59.20 00:50.89 00:47.20 00:49.48

100 Breast - 01:19.39 01:18.49 01:19.38 01:20.45 01:18.62 01:16.84 01:24.63 01:16.36 26 36

200 Breast - 02:52.39 02:48.39 02:53.51 03:07.36 02:50.27 02:43.84 03:01.06 02:45.01 19 21

50 Fly - 00:32.59 00:31.59 00:43.15 00:37.23 00:45.22 00:42.33 00:42.33 00:48.65

100 Fly - 01:08.49 01:07.69 01:08.46 01:08.61 01:07.96 01:06.35 01:13.78 01:05.61 33 39

200 Fly - 02:45.49 02:41.49 02:58.26 03:32.61 02:46.09 02:38.38 03:21.06 02:33.14 22 15

200 IM - 02:30.89 02:28.99 02:30.92 02:30.82 02:28.04 02:26.21 02:43.37 02:26.16 30 38

400 IM - 05:31.99 05:23.99 05:47.74 07:03.17 05:26.53 05:21.79 05:58.98 05:08.24 14 17

200 Free Relay - 02:02.39 02:00.59 02:02.41 02:07.68 02:05.32 02:03.54 01:58.38 01:57.15 15 17

400 Free Relay - 04:41.59 04:39.09 04:41.57 04:37.87 04:36.11 05:02.71 04:37.73 04:33.44 19 19

200 Medley Relay - 02:24.99 02:23.09 02:24.98 02:25.50 02:23.11 02:39.79 02:18.24 02:18.24 17 20

400 Medley Relay - 05:22.39 05:17.19 05:22.35 05:23.61 05:17.10 05:18.34 05:34.62 05:18.07 18 17

8&U Boys

25 Free - 00:21.59 00:21.29 00:21.63 00:20.56 00:20.27 00:21.61 00:27.15 00:18.57 44 51

50 Free - 00:48.19 00:47.19 00:49.06 00:47.39 00:45.74 00:49.02 01:01.09 00:42.08 39 44

25 Back - 00:24.89 00:24.69 00:24.92 00:24.00 00:23.72 00:25.62 00:29.08 00:22.20 38 53

25 Breast - 00:29.69 00:29.19 00:36.74 00:34.10 00:29.90 00:36.09 00:56.44 00:27.18 21 24

25 Fly - 00:26.39 00:25.89 00:32.00 00:29.62 00:27.87 00:36.16 00:42.90 00:23.47 27 31

100 IM - 02:01.09 01:59.09 02:26.27 02:44.75 02:33.17 02:40.52 02:15.40 01:57.52 24 23

100 Free Relay - 01:46.69 01:44.69 02:18.31 02:14.78 02:37.32 02:52.30 01:57.76 01:49.40 9 11

100 Medley Relay - 02:04.69 02:02.69 02:07.25 01:42.29 02:15.40 02:12.85 02:12.85 02:12.85 10 11



 

ILLINOIS YMCA   
SWIMMING 

 

2025 Short Course Calculations 40 

 

 

 

 

 

10&U Boys

50 Free - 00:35.69 00:35.69 00:36.02 00:35.81 00:37.00 00:36.47 00:36.81 00:34.02 33 43

100 Free  - 01:21.59 01:20.79 01:21.59 01:22.00 01:25.58 01:21.96 01:22.60 01:15.81 32 41

200 Free - 03:16.99 03:12.99 03:17.66 03:15.18 03:11.78 03:29.81 03:35.91 02:55.63 29 41

50 Back - 00:42.89 00:42.39 00:42.86 00:42.93 00:44.61 00:43.05 00:43.67 00:40.02 28 41

50 Breast - 00:50.89 00:49.89 00:51.31 00:52.57 00:52.49 00:51.59 00:52.92 00:47.00 25 35

50 Fly - 00:45.59 00:44.59 00:46.43 00:46.10 00:49.31 00:48.18 00:47.71 00:40.83 29 35

100 IM - 01:36.39 01:34.39 01:36.86 01:36.10 01:40.90 01:40.11 01:39.21 01:27.97 30 37

200 IM - 03:49.59 03:45.59 04:13.47 04:43.11 04:17.75 04:03.00 04:17.20 03:46.30 36 41

200 Free Relay - 03:02.69 02:58.69 03:16.90 03:19.65 03:35.37 03:39.68 02:54.89 02:54.89 15 18

200 Medley Relay - 03:21.29 03:17.29 03:31.22 03:43.19 03:58.41 03:28.32 03:13.10 03:13.10 15 14

12&U Boys

50 Free - 00:30.69 00:30.39 00:30.73 00:30.87 00:30.53 00:30.92 00:32.07 00:29.26 25 36

100 Free - 01:09.09 01:08.39 01:09.10 01:09.73 01:09.37 01:10.37 01:11.02 01:05.02 29 38

200 Free - 02:36.69 02:34.09 02:36.69 02:39.05 02:33.09 02:41.23 02:44.78 02:25.32 30 41

500 Free - 07:25.19 07:15.19 08:21.14 07:44.88 07:02.97 10:05.83 09:54.51 06:57.49 26 38

50 Back - 00:37.39 00:37.09 00:37.41 00:37.42 00:36.73 00:37.24 00:40.74 00:34.92 27 41

100 Back - 01:22.59 01:21.09 01:22.62 01:24.76 01:19.84 01:23.36 01:28.68 01:16.48 25 38

50 Breast - 00:41.79 00:41.39 00:41.84 00:42.53 00:41.82 00:43.07 00:42.32 00:39.47 22 36

100 Breast - 01:34.89 01:32.89 01:35.06 01:38.75 01:35.93 01:34.50 01:38.42 01:27.72 20 32

50 Fly - 00:36.89 00:36.09 00:36.93 00:37.79 00:34.92 00:36.99 00:41.14 00:33.81 30 35

100 Fly - 02:59.49 01:28.49 01:38.80 01:56.10 01:31.58 01:34.02 01:50.30 01:21.99 23 27

200 IM - 02:59.49 02:55.79 02:59.47 03:04.99 03:02.12 02:59.76 03:07.08 02:43.39 23 35

200 Free Relay - 02:35.79 02:31.79 02:44.92 03:08.99 02:45.09 03:01.28 02:28.04 02:21.22 15 18

200 Medley Relay - 02:54.09 02:50.09 03:22.32 03:11.90 03:41.50 04:22.02 02:48.97 02:47.23 16 19

14&U Boys

50 Free - 00:26.69 00:26.59 00:26.72 00:26.58 00:26.50 00:26.81 00:27.45 00:26.24 40 45

100 Free - 00:58.49 00:58.69 00:59.45 00:59.18 00:59.47 00:59.80 01:01.08 00:57.70 42 42

200 Free - 02:14.19 02:13.49 02:14.16 02:11.88 02:14.46 02:16.47 02:19.38 02:08.59 39 47

500 Free - 06:35.09 06:26.39 06:35.09 06:13.95 06:05.64 06:17.29 08:22.19 05:56.38 32 48

50 Back - 00:33.59 00:32.59 00:38.47 00:35.67 00:36.87 00:37.49 00:49.09 00:33.21

100 Back - 01:10.09 01:09.89 01:10.11 01:08.66 01:11.13 01:10.68 01:13.20 01:06.89 45 50

50 Breast - 00:37.49 00:36.49 00:47.85 00:43.84 00:42.90 00:52.58 00:53.48 00:46.46

100 Breast - 01:21.09 01:20.39 01:21.08 01:20.53 01:21.17 01:21.57 01:24.63 01:17.52 33 44

50 Fly - 00:34.19 00:33.19 00:42.86 00:35.93 00:36.92 00:50.82 00:55.35 00:35.29

100 Fly - 01:12.49 01:11.39 01:12.55 01:13.59 01:13.43 01:10.88 01:18.10 01:06.73 34 38

200 IM - 02:32.79 02:31.69 02:32.80 02:33.18 02:34.64 02:35.35 02:37.53 02:23.29 32 42

200 Free Relay - 02:16.29 02:12.29 02:25.38 02:20.12 02:45.67 02:39.18 02:10.96 02:10.96 14 17

200 Medley Relay - 02:35.29 02:31.29 02:49.26 02:57.61 03:21.33 02:39.06 02:34.14 02:34.14 14 17



 

ILLINOIS YMCA   
SWIMMING 

 

2025 Short Course Calculations 41 

 

 

 

21&U Boys

50 Free + 00:23.49 00:23.59 00:23.53 00:23.34 00:23.66 00:23.14 00:24.02 00:23.47 31 43

100 Free + 00:51.49 00:51.59 00:51.52 00:51.64 00:52.04 00:50.47 00:52.50 00:50.93 32 44

200 Free - 01:56.19 01:55.89 01:56.22 01:55.10 01:59.50 01:53.99 01:59.83 01:52.70 34 43

500 Free - 05:32.89 05:30.29 05:32.93 05:28.38 05:30.80 05:17.18 06:11.28 05:16.99 34 46

1650 Free - 22:34.79 22:03.79 25:29.81 24:23.16 27:48.68 28:24.76 22:25.09 24:27.37 22 18

50 Back - 00:30.49 00:29.49 00:36.63 00:34.33 00:38.94 00:40.52 00:38.59 00:30.79

100 Back - 00:59.69 00:59.59 00:59.74 01:00.16 00:59.11 00:58.05 01:02.59 00:58.80 29 39

200 Back - 02:18.79 02:16.09 02:18.76 02:24.81 02:16.97 02:13.87 02:26.75 02:11.40 22 31

50 Breast - 00:33.99 00:32.99 00:52.65 00:55.79 00:53.43 00:53.48 00:40.88 00:59.69

100 Breast + 01:08.59 01:08.79 01:08.59 01:07.22 01:10.23 01:06.48 01:11.78 01:07.23 33 89

200 Breast - 02:37.69 02:35.39 02:37.73 02:45.05 02:37.81 02:29.67 02:43.61 02:32.50 25 34

50 Fly - 00:28.39 00:27.39 00:41.67 00:32.49 00:40.35 00:38.67 00:37.63 00:59.22

100 Fly + 00:57.79 00:57.89 00:57.83 00:58.20 00:57.96 00:56.17 01:00.25 00:56.56 35 43

200 Fly - 02:37.19 02:33.19 02:43.66 02:59.74 02:24.79 02:19.47 03:32.39 02:21.93 31 36

200 IM - 02:11.69 02:11.09 02:11.70 02:12.41 02:14.14 02:08.75 02:14.79 02:08.39 37 41

400 IM - 05:17.09 05:11.49 05:17.08 05:21.22 05:12.97 04:58.54 06:02.00 04:50.69 21 38

200 Free Relay - 01:56.99 01:55.79 01:56.96 01:57.22 01:55.05 02:07.44 01:52.55 01:52.55 15 18

400 Free Relay - 04:23.39 04:19.05 04:23.43 04:34.09 04:25.48 04:19.19 04:19.19 04:19.19 15 16

200 Medley Relay - 02:15.19 02:11.19 02:19.84 02:50.10 02:23.39 02:13.70 02:06.92 02:05.07 13 16

400 Medley Relay - 05:08.29 05:03.69 05:08.26 05:26.74 04:59.24 05:05.00 05:05.00 05:05.33 25 16

Same 0

Slower 123

Faster 5


